
ATTACHMENT  A 
INTENT TO RESPOND 

 
 

If you choose to respond to this Request for Proposal, please submit this form via email 
no later than 3:00 PM, PST May 18, 2023.  Failure to submit this Intent to Respond form 
may disqualify your firm from submitting a proposal. 
 
 

TO:  Amit Aggarwal & Mike Romero – LACERA Investments   

EMAIL:   broker.rfp@lacera.com  
 
 
 
FROM:   

TITLE:     

COMPANY: 

EMAIL:   

RE: LACERA Commercial Real Estate Brokerage Services – Intent to Respond 

DATE: 
 
 
Our firm intends to submit a respond for LACERA’s RFP for the Commercial Real Estate 
Brokerage Services.  Please forward any LACERA inquiries to the following contact: 
 
 
NAME:  ______________________________________ 
 
TITLE:  ______________________________________ 
 
COMPANY:  ______________________________________ 
 
ADDRESS:  ______________________________________ 
    
   ______________________________________ 
 
   ______________________________________ 
 
 
EMAIL:  ______________________________________ 
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